

# TCG Status Report to T10

Roger Cummings  
Symantec

# Storage WG Status

- Use Case document published
  - See 06-095r0 &
    - <https://www.trustedcomputinggroup.org/groups/storage/>
  - FAQ also available from same URL
- Storage WG met f2f 2/16&17 @ Fujitsu in Sunnyvale, CA
  - Continuing detailed review of core spec v0.2i
    - Latest comments spreadsheet (r15) has 211 comments
      - Most are minor, some still outstanding
    - Volume Identifier agreed to be compatible with SPC-3 VPD Page 83 identifier format
      - Defines only the NAA=5h identifier adopted by ATA & SAS

# Future Meetings

- Annual TCG members meeting March 27-31 at Kauai Beach Hotel & Resort, Lihue, HI
  - All Working Groups holding meetings
  - Storage WG meeting 3/28 1-5pm, 3/30 8a-5p
- Storage WG has 2 weekly conference calls:
  - Thursday 2-3pm Eastern for business & liaison
  - Friday 12-1pm for spec review
- Have to be a TCG member to participate
- Documents made public when development completes:
  - See <https://www.trustedcomputinggroup.org/specs/> for documents already made public